

Guillaume Chabot

Interaction Designer

Summary

I am a Senior User Experience and Interaction Designer with 5+ years work experience in start-ups and tech companies. In this context, I have specialised in tackling complex tasks and transforming them into intuitive, accessible and easy-to-use designs for thousands of users.

I have experience leading teams and projects, and selecting the best approach for all phases, from concept to delivery. I have been part of cross-disciplinary teams, working with business specialists, back-end and front-end engineers, visual designers, and data analysts.

My skills range from user experience design, interaction design, and user research, to content strategy and usability.

I hold a BA (Hons) in Media and Interaction Design and Visual Communication

Work Experience

Senior UX Designer at Workangel

London, United Kingdom | February 2015 – Present

Lead UX Designer at Workangel, overseeing 3 designers. My responsibilities include:

- Be the voice of UX in the team, explaining design rationale to developers, PMs, product owners, and other stakeholders
- Collaborate with other members of the WorkAngel creative team to understand user's needs, creating sketches, concepts, user journeys, wireframes and navigational prototypes
- Work across numerous desktop/mobile websites and native applications
- Organise and lead formal & informal user research to meet real users' needs
- Line management, mentoring and training
- Work on the Workangel design strategy with the Creative Director
- Recruited and built the WorkAngel UX team

Interaction Designer at Urturn

London, United Kingdom | September 2011 – January 2015

- Responsible for user experience, usability, interaction model, information architecture, interface design of Urturn.com
- Delivered functional specifications, workflows, schematics, wireframes, mock-ups
- Worked closely with CEOs, designers, developers, and editorial team
- Planned, designed, conducted and evaluated usability tests
- Creative direction and project leadership, planning, and coordination
- Long term & short term project management

Interaction Designer Freelance at Chabot.tv

Lausanne, Switzerland | June 2010 – August 2011

- Design, and development of websites for various clients

Education

ECAL, University of Art and Design

Lausanne, Switzerland | 2007 – 2011
BA (HONS) in Media Interaction Design

Atelier de Sèvres

Paris, France | 2006 – 2007
Preparatory school, foundation course, Design, and Art

LISAA, College of Applied Art

Paris, France | 2005 – 2006
Graphic design

Skills

Expertise: interaction design, UX, problem-solving, service design, mobile design, prototyping, data visualization, web design, native applications

Research methods: testing prototypes from paper to functional demos, user testing, A/B testing, analytics

Tools: pen & paper, whiteboard, mind mapping, Sketch, Adobe Creative Suite, Omnigraffle, Keynote

Deliverables: presentations, specifications, reports, IA, wireframes, prototypes, visual design, style guide creation

Coding: HTML, CSS, CSS frameworks, JS frameworks, responsive design

Languages

French: native

English: full professional proficiency

Spanish: basic knowledge

Projects

SeedHack IOT by SeedCamp at Google Campus
London, United Kingdom | January 2015
Won the 2nd place (as a team) for Oinky: A Great tool
to automate your savings. Oinky is a Bluetooth piggy bank and
a mobile application.

Box-it, graduation project
Lausanne, Switzerland | 2011

Workshop Teacher at Meta House
Phnom Pehn, Cambodia | July 2010 – September 2010

UX Community & Events

IxDA London member, UX Romandie member,
Music Hack Day London

Award

Raiffeisen award for Box-it.co | June 2011

References

James Lee
WorkAngel
Chief Design Officer

Stelio Tzonis
Urturn
CEO

Mathieu Fivaz
Urturn
Co-founder

Alain Bellet
ECAL
Head of Media & Interaction Design

Contact details available upon request

Contact

www.chabot.tv
guillaume@chabot.tv
Tel. +44 (0) 746 392 5957
209 Graham Road
London E8 1PE
United Kingdom